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C5266091_X4_Ed.1
< ALOGIC Corporation Pty Ltd. >

Date: Oct. 25, 2023

Subject: Request for 82.933 Change in identification of equipment
Reference: FCC ID: 2ATCA-ALIPSW
Gentlemen,

ALOGIC Corporation Pty Ltd. requests a Change in Identification for a currently
approved device. This application will establish a new FCC ID for purpose of
marketing.

The original Grant for Y Ksong pen Industry Tech R&D Center Shenzhen Co,Ltd
under FCC ID: 2A6JF-ID766 with a Grant Date of 03/15/2023 will remain in effect.
An authorization letter from the original Grantee is attached.

We attest that the equipment is electrically identical. Only the model name, trade
name, and FCC ID are different. The original test results are applicable and continue
to be representative of this device.

The following files are provided as attachments:

» Cover letter giving permission from original Applicant for Change in ID
» External photos showing no physical changes to this device
* New FCC identification label and it’s location.

Thanks and Best Regards,

h»—o-h\k (’L“ ~an—

New Grantee Signature:

New Applicant Company: ALOGIC Corporation Pty Ltd.

New Applicant Address: Level 40,140 William Street, Melbourne VIC 3000New
Applicant phone: 13538214502

New Applicant Email: pratik.kumar@alogic.co



